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Tim McCormack; 
GTim McCormack  
GRO

10/12/2014 07:59:32 
Paula Vennel ls GRO 

FW: Second Sight Horizon Errors Media Coverage 

Cheers, Tim 
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You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From: timandagi GRO 

To: paula.vennells 
._.. 

- -GRO 
Subject: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 
Date: Wed, 10 Dec 2014 00:04:28 +0000 
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So forget systemic errors for the moment and consider 'intermittent' errors which by and 
large are caused by communication problems. 

I know of more than one but one in particular: 

It exists. 

It occurs at different times in different branches. 

It is noticed. 

They are reported to NBSC (I would real ly like to see the number of times this has been 
reported to NBSC) 

They are not fixed BUT the wise SPMR knows how to get his money back so you don't 
hear many complaints. You would from the Audit team if they caught someone doing it 
though. 

So why haven't these intermittent errors been fixed. To put it simply - because they 
are intermittent. There is no known sequence of events that can cause this error to re-
occur in any particular branch. How can you fix something if YOU don't know what 
caused it in the first place? You have to throw the whole thing out and start al l over - 
the only way. 

On our 'chat forums, there are documented reports over the years of the same error 
repeating itself randomly in a wide number of branches, including at Duns and my 
previous PO. 
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I can show you it happening. I can explain the financial consequences but neither I nor 
your best technical team wil l be closer to fixing the underlying problem. You cannot 
make it go away. 
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I hope you get my point - I can show one error occurring that you can't fix nor can you 
explain - if you could explain it then you could probably fix it - so how many other 
intermittent errors like this are in the system that cause unexplainable financial losses to 
SPM Rs? 
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I am trying to help you but the hole you are digging for yourself is getting deeper by the 
day. Please stop trying to defend the indefensible. 

Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 
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